
BROOKLYN D A I L Y E A G L E 

E D I T O R I A L D E P A R T M E N T 

December 16, 1931 

Dear Governor: 

Enclosed please f ind a copy of the e d i t o r i a l page 
of today 's Eagle containing your l e t t e r an d a ccompanying 
a r t i c l e . 

I assure you The Eagle had no in t en t ion of being 
unjust or remiss in th i s matter . The or ig ina l e d i t o r i a l 
was more concerned with the possible unfortunate p o l i t i c a l 
ef fects of what had happened than with the happenings 
themselves. I must apologize, however, for the delay in 
removing the impression created by the phraseology used. 

We receive the Baltimore Sun as a matter of course, 
but our Washington correspondent, Mr. Suydam, telegraphed 
me c a l l i n g a t t en t ion to The Sun e d i t o r i a l before copies 
of the paper reached New York. I had the paper saved, 
along with clippings r e l a t i n g to the subject , expecting 
to wri te an e d i t o r i a l on Saturda?;-. Over-night a l l of 
these papers disappeared from my desk and I was s t i l l 
t ry ing to replace them when I received your l e t t e r . 

Again Is t me assure you t h a t The Eagle had no inten­
t ion whatever of t r e a t i ng you unfa i r ly , and i s glad to 
do what i t can to put th i s matter in t he r i g h t l i g h t . 

Yours s incere ly , 

Edi tor 

Hon. Albert G. Ritchie 
Governor of Maryland 


